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| P]easu oxcuse the delay tn rop1y1ng to your letter of Apr11 25, 1980, as I
have only recently returned ‘to the office after a prolonged {11ness.

nuriag the meeting of Apr11 23, 1980 4 questioned your statement that the
eee Atolls of the northern Marshall Islands had been viewed by the United
States as ... nncontaminated by radfoactive fallout from the nuclear
weapons testing ...," and T stated that I was not aware that the Department
of Energy had ever made that statement, This does not seem to be quite the
same statement that you attribute to me fn your Tetter, {.e., " ... that
the Department of Energy has always recognized the fact that every atoll 1n
Ahe Marshall Islands was oxgpsed to radiation from the ... testing progras.®

Furthcr. reference to my statement (above) outs{de of the context in which
1t was discussed {s misleading. You also may recall that the reference
statement was the first 6f several statements I made which clarified that

could be discerned not only {n the 1slands of the northern Marshall Is-
lands, but also {n §ther areas of the North Pacific basin, the North
Anerican mainland, Europe and other continental land nasses. and {n uuch of

i.:]" the oceana and ocean sedinents eround” the world.

':',AJthough specific ana!ysis z:l! Savo to avait the dcta11ed rtsults of thc"‘”
77 radtlological survay of the
~ the atolls of Rongelap, Utirik, All{ngfnae, Rongerik, Bikini and Enewetak,

rthern Marshal] Islands, with the exception of
at present the fissfon product contamination Jevals in the northern .

: Avv_larshlll I1slands lppear’to be near or below similar fallout contanination

“ Tevels on the mafnland 4f the United States. ''This statemant {s based upon -
very preliminary data from monitoring the external radfation levels in the

. morthern Marshall Islands as a pn#t of the survey, and upon a Timited
~ amount of published pesults of - soi{s analysescarried out over the past

several yesrs. .These radiation levels are ‘related to certain long-1ived
radfonucifdes from the nuclear tests that resfde fn fsland surface sofls;
tbcsc same radfonuclides are. also pund é the 0 S. nalnland.
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~ fallout from the U.S, {and other matfons') nuclear weapons testing programs -
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0ff1C1l| TO Ciatm TNAT TNE NROTLIETITI Marsiiail atwils weil G P8 WiVl vy
nated by radfoactive fallout from the U.S. nuclear weapons testing..."
program, &8s you categorically stated {n your letter of April 21 1980, to
Nr. Ha'lhce Green.

I trust that this will clarify the record that a) I am not aware of any
such claim befng advocated, and b) that with the exception of the six
.aforement{oned atolls there {s at present no reason to believe that

- current radiation contam{natfon levels in the northern Marshall Islands
differ very much from contaminatfon levels in other land areas of the
world, such as the U.S. mafnland, although verification of this latter
point wﬂl have to await the final results of the Northern Harsha"
Islands Radiological Survey. ‘

) Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this matter. . ;'
S - . Sincerely, . _‘ (&V"
S | | i

PR ' . Bruce W. Wackholz | M
o | . Bruce W. Wachholz, Ph.D. [ ‘A. ,
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